# PRECIOUS BLOOD OF CHRIST CATHOLIC WOMEN'S CLUB GENERAL MEETING November 5, 2020

### MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

- Welcome and meeting called to order by Debbie Clatterbuck at 11:00 AM.
- Opening Prayers led by Linda Caswell thanking WC members who are under the guidance of Elizabeth Ann Seton
- Pledge of Allegiance led by Debbie Clatterbuck. Prior to the pledge Debbie said she wanted to thank all of the members who took the time to vote. She said we should take advantage of this great opportunity that our forefather's fought and died for almost 250 years ago. She also said it is going to be a great time to mend our differences.
  - Camie Delaney and Jeanne Rosol confirmed that we have a quorum.

### MINUTES/CORRESPONDENCE

Secretary, Carol Jasniewski

- The minutes of September 3,2020 were posted on the WC website and presented to the membership. Motion for acceptance of the minutes was made by Linda Caswell and seconded by Kathy Morris
- The minutes stood as written and were accepted for file by Debbie Clatterbuck
- Thank you cards/correspondence received since our last meeting were acknowledged and given to Donna Martin, historian.

## FINANCIAL REPORT

Treasurer, Kathy Morris

- Kathy had sent out the financial report and asked if anyone had questions. The financial status as of 10/31/2020 is as follows: Balance in account is \$16,666.74. Pennies fund \$378.50, 2021 Grant Fund: Donations \$705.00, Sherry Marnell Memorials \$2180.00, Craft Fair 2020 \$2775.12, Fashion Show 2021 (-\$300.00), Mum Sale \$1,850.49, Amaryllis Sale \$2,527.76, Craft Fair 2021 presales \$442.00, Total Allocated Funds \$10,558.87, Available Funds in Operation is \$6,107.87
- Financial reports can be found on the WC website. The financial report was accepted as read and reported and was accepted for audit by Debbie Clatterbuck

### PRESIDENTS REPORT

Debbie Clatterbuck

- Debbie read the heartwarming thank you card from Mary Shumpert. Mary said that the WC made her 106th birthday so special and she still feels like she is celebrating her birthday with all the flowers, signs and balloons that she was given.
- Debbie spoke about seeing many people exercising while she is walking but no matter how far she walks she goes home and stress eats and probably enjoys too much wine at night. They say instead of Covid 19 they should call it Covid 15 because that is the average weight gain during this pandemic.

- Debbie reminded everyone of the Knights of Columbus partnering with Pawleys Island Bakery for Thanksgiving pies: 11 delicious flavors to choose from. There are order forms in the Narthex. Debbie mentioned that the Knights like us are working tirelessly to help worthwhile causes and said God Bless y'all for your continued support.
  - Debbie mentioned we still have 5 amaryllis available for purchase

## FIRST VICE PRESIDENT REPORT

Sabina Kowalski

- Sabina mentioned that she is wearing sunglasses not because she was going incognito but because she had an accident in her home and has a black eye but said she is all right.
- Sabina said 42 members have paid to attend the Christmas luncheon and 2 members are considering attending and she said we may still be able to get 50 or close to that number which would mean we could still have it at Kimbal's.
- Sabina then provided some "turkey humor" which was met with applause.

## SECOND VICE PRESIDENT REPORT

Nancy McMahon

Nancy was not available for report because her husband was having surgery

# COMMITTEE REPORTS Appointed Officers

# SPIRITUAL FACILITATORS Linda Caswell 843-237-5743 Jessica Senese 843-318-2395 Christina Schwartz 843-237-3694 Topics:

- Holy Land Special Rosary Program & Prayer book.
- Linda said to contact Linda Caswell at 843-237-5743 or Christine Schwartz 843-360-2016 to request borrowing the rosary for up to 2 weeks for a special intention. Linda Caswell will record all the prayer requests in the Prayer book that she receives from Kathy Knittel. Both rosaries are available at this time
  - Divine Mercy Chaplet November 6, 2020
- Tomorrow November 6,2020 we will be praying the Divine Mercy Chaplet in song at 3PM in the church and she mentioned that it is at 3P.M. because that is what time Jesus was crucified. Andre will be playing the music. Pat Farkas will be the cantor. Linda is asking PBOCWC members to please attend so that hopefully we might be able to continue to do this in the future. She mentioned the unbelievable feelings you get from it and also the graces you receive.
  - Feast of St. Elizabeth Ann Seton, January 4, 2021

- Linda said there will be a 10:30 AM Mass on Sunday January 3, 2021. If we are able, we will have cookies and juice after the mass. Special Intention for PBOC Women's Club.Please wear red.
  - Mempkin Abbey Tour February 9 or 10, 2021.
- Linda will put out a Sign-Up Genius to see if there is any interest in November. Need to know attendance by December1,2020 to see if we need a bus. Linda said it would be too far to carpool.
  - Cost of the tour depends on interest as to transportation.
- Admission is \$5.00 per person. Tour of Abbey and 12 noon Prayer service with the Monk. Linda said they are checking into going to Mempkin Abby for a tour and attend the 12-noon prayer service with the Monks.
  - Day of Prayer will be held on Tuesday, Feb 23,2021.
- Planning meeting is scheduled for December 8 at 11:00 AM in the Chapel. Need a Co-Chair.

Any members who are able to help out, please contact Linda Caswell – 843-237-5743 even if you can't attend the meeting. You can go on the WCPBOC website to sign up for the meeting and select a slot that you would like to volunteer for on that day.

- The Topics being considered: The Joy of Reconciliation or Women of Virtue with the help of St. Bernadette, Faustina, and Therese.
- Speaker from the Catholic Speakers Organization Elizabeth Ficocelli is the expected speaker. Costs is \$300 to 400.
- Other dates are March 26 simple Supper and Stations Thursday, June 4,2021. We will celebrate the Blessings that the Women's Club have had through the year at 8:30 AM Mass. If we are back in the PLC, we will plan a brunch.
- Jessica Senese will also attend the Divine Mercy Chaplet on the first Friday of the month at 3PM. She has pamphlets that can be used for anyone who attends. Please come to church by 3PM for this month's prayer service. Nov 6 First Friday Adoration.

### **MEMBERSHIP**

Camie Delaney, Jeanne Rosol

- Camie thanked Jeanne for all the work she has done on the membership roster and also thanked Kathy Morris for her great work
- Camie said we have 153 paid members. She has sent out 30 postcards and 20 have not paid.
- Camie said we have 11 new members and introduced Wendy Borowy who signed up today. A warm welcome to Wendy.
- Debbie Clatterbuck thanked Anna Dudash for the wine basket door prize which Linda Caswell won today.
  - Camie reminded members not to congregate in the narthex

### WAYS AND MEANS

Yvonne Chadwick, Denise Lee, Greta Morris

- Yvonne spoke about Belk's Charity Sale
- \$5 ticket gets you \$10 off in addition to other discounts of 25-75% off and we receive 100% profit. Good time to do Christmas shopping
  - There were 2 sales this fall and next one is November 13-15,2020
- If you have a Belk charge you can start purchasing for this sale on November 9,2020
- Debbie Clatterbuck said there is a correction from October meeting : profit goes to us, not the Grant's Fund but flower sales profit goes to the Grant's Fund
- Yvonne has tickets for sale today or you can call her and she will deliver tickets to you. Don't miss this last chance to purchase your Christmas gifts.

## SPECIAL PROJECTS AMARYLLIS SALE Pat Farkas

- Pat thanked everyone for the great response to the sale
- 175 have been sold and we have 5 more for sale. There is also a gold sleeve for sale for \$1.00 and amaryllis price is \$18. Calais florist is doing 200 in case some don't blossom
  - Order forms are in the narthex
- Pick up date is Friday 12/11/2020 with drive by in the back of the PLC. Helpers will follow DHEC protocols
- Debbie mentioned that our original goal was to sell 100 and thanked everyone for the wonderful support on the flower sales FASHION SHOW

Nancy Crosbie, Camie Delaney, Ann Marie Reid

- Nancy said the fashion show is still on as of now for 3/27/2021
- Will need to know how many Pawleys Plantation can accommodate to decide if we will go ahead with it
- Nancy and Ann Marie need help with the prize patrol. Sign up in narthex with name and phone number. If interested. Contact either one of them with any questions. Will only have to approach limited number of sponsors who donated in the past. Debbie Clatterbuck mentioned that it can be an enjoyable outing as it has been for herself and Sabina in the past

## **ANNOUNCEMENTS**

- Debbie Clatterbuck reminded everyone about ladies who lunch today at Bistro 17. Have reservation for 19 people; go to Bistro 17 and tell them you are with the PBOCWC and they will seat you. Contact Debbie or Sabina if interested in going to lunch after the general meeting
- Debbie also reminded everyone about the Divine Mercy Chaplet tomorrow November 6,2020 and other spiritual events coming up including Mempkin Abbey . She said she had gone there and it was great and then had dinner after. She said Clare Booth Luce was buried there
- Debbie spoke to Carol Steinis about the fashion boutique auction and said it may happen in April or May depending on the pandemic.
- Debbie will send out an e-blast regarding the Family Justice Center after she finds out if they would rather receive gift cards as opposed to getting clothing, toys

or other items. Joyce had asked about this earlier in the meeting.  ${\tt CLOSING\ PRAYER}$ 

- Closing Prayer led by Christine Schwartz dedicated to our faithful departed.
  - Meeting adjourned at 11:45

Respectfully Submitted,

Carol Jasniewski, Secretary

Debbie Clatterbuck ,President